
Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board
Meeting

06/17/2020 05:30 PM
1040 Florence Road

Livermore, CA 94550

1



AGENDA

The Mission of Tri-Valley ROP is to:

Educate and train a broad spectrum of students by providing a bridge of opportunity connecting
school to continuing education and career.
Support and guide the development of life and career skills valued by business, industry, colleges, and
society.
Provide an environment of continuous program improvement, responsive to the changing needs of
students, employers, and industry.
Educate all students to acquire the skills, attitudes and values needed to find and retain jobs, to be
socially responsible, and to make positive contributions to their families and the community.

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD

Amy Miller, Chairperson
 (925) 577-5866
milleramy@dublinusd.org
Member District: Dublin USD

Emily Prusso, Vice Chairperson
 (925) 606-3281
eprussotrustee@lvjusd.org
Member District: Livermore Valley Joint USD

Mark Miller, Trustee
  (925) 640-1919
Mark_miller@pleasantonusd.net
Member District: Pleasanton USD

Julie Duncan, Superintendent
(925) 455-4800 x 106
jduncan@tvrop.org
Secretary to the Governing Board
 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

2

mailto:milleramy@dublinusd.org
mailto:eprussotrustee@lvjusd.org
mailto:Mark_miller@pleasantonusd.net


JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD  MEETING PROCEDURES

Public access to meeting, please connect using link below;
https://livermoreschools.webex.com/livermoreschools/onstage/g.php?MTID=
e8475f4a77abc025232b772b8ede53b29
In compliance with Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20 issued by Governor Newsom on March 12 and
21 respectively, the June 17, 2020 JPGB Meeting will be conducted via WebEx and telephonically. Please
use link above to connect. In compliance with the Executive Order, Board Members, interested parties, and
members of the public will be able to listen in to the meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENT – Members of the public may submit comments on items on the agenda, and any item
within the jurisdiction of the Board in the following manner:
By email to Board Questions prior to Call to Order, at the following address, arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note
the item number you are addressing in the subject line of the email, and write your comment or question in
the body of the email.

By law, the Board may listen to comments, but may not enter into discussion nor take action on any item not
on the agenda. Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per subject matter.

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m. 7

2. PUBLIC COMMENT on posted closed session items only
Members of the public may submit comments on closed session items on the agenda in
the following manner:   By email to Board Questions prior to Call to Order, at the
following address, arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note the item number you are addressing in
the subject line of the email, and write your comment or question in the body of the email.

8

3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code §54957 and §54957.6 9

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: Superintendent

10

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator 11

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

3

https://livermoreschools.webex.com/livermoreschools/onstage/g.php?MTID=e8475f4a77abc025232b772b8ede53b29
mailto:arobbins@tvrop.org


Agency Negotiator: Board Chairperson

Unrepresented Employee:  Superintendent

 

4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - 6:00 p.m. 12

A. Pledge of Allegiance 13

B. Approval of the Agenda
Prior to approving the agenda, a Board member may request that an agenda item be
pulled or moved on the agenda.
 

14

C. Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session 15

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may submit comments on items on the agenda, and any item
within the jurisdiction of the Board in the following manner:  By email to Board Questions
prior to Call to Order, at the following address, arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note the item
number you are addressing in the subject line of the email, and write your comment or
question in the body of the email. Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes
per topic.

16

6. RECOGNITIONS
Recognition of Gayle Larson, Work Based Learning Coordinator

17

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
The Consent Calendar is for items that require the approval of the Board, but are routine
in nature.  The Board acts upon these items in one vote.  Any member of the Board,
administration, or public may request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar
and discussed and/or acted upon separately under Deferred Consent Items.

18

A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020 
The Board will consider approving minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 6,
2020.

19

B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - May 1 - 31, 2020 
The Board will consider the approval of Bill and Salary warrants which show payment
of the District’s operating and salary expenditures for the months noted.  

24

C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary - May 1 -31, 2020 
The Board will consider the approval of the purchase order summary which shows
encumbrances for the District funds for the months noted.

38

D. Approval of MOU with PUSD for Middle College Coordinator 
Approve the MOU with Pleasanton Unified School District (PUSD) for the 2020–21
school year.

40

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

4



E. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding for 2020-21 with Member Districts 
The Board will consider approving MOU’s between TVROP, Dublin, Livermore Valley
Joint and Pleasanton Unified School Districts for shared services with costs
reimbursable to TVROP and member districts respectively.

46

F. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding with Livermore Valley Joint Unified
School District for Services during 2020-21 
As part of the Consent Calendar, approve the MOU with Livermore Valley Joint
Unified School District (LVJUSD) providing Business Services, Maintenance and
Custodial Services.

53

8. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS
Items that are pulled from the Consent Calendar to be addressed individually will be
discussed and acted upon at this time.

57

9. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS
Informational items are noted as informational only; Action items are up for a vote by the
Board.  Most items require a simple majority of Board member votes to pass. 

58

A. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2020–21 Budget – information
Open Public Hearing for Item 9. B; for the  2020-21 Tri-Valley Regional Occupational
Program Budget held in Compliance with California Education Code 42103.

Chairperson Miller will call the hearing to order and call upon members of the public
who have requested, by email to Budget Hearing Questions prior to Call to Order, at
the following address, arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note Budget Hearing in the subject
line of the email, and write your comment or question in the body of the email.

Upon completion of comments, Chairperson Miller will close the hearing and
reconvene the Regular Board Meeting. 

59

B. Proposed Budget and Adoption for 2020–21 – action 
Following the mandated Public Hearing on the 2020-21 budget, it is appropriate for
the Board to consider adoption of the proposed budget.

60

C. Approval of 2020–21 Board Meeting Calendar – action 
Staff will present the preliminary 2020–21 Board Meeting Calendar
 

114

D. Approval of TVROP Master Schedule - action 
Staff will provide a proposed master schedule of courses for 2020–21.

116

E. Approval of Personnel Document #061720 - action 
The Board must act on all issues regarding employees of the TVROP.  The Personnel
Document specifies each area,  including new hires, resignations, retirements and
vacancies for Board approval.

124

F. Middle College High School at Las Positas College Update – information 128

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

5



Staff will update the Board in the following areas for Middle College High School at Las
Positas College:

MC high school course transition to online - Spring 2020
Class of 2020 Celebration!
Post Secondary Plans for 2020 - 4 year, LPC, etc
Class of 2017 - Our first cohort has many graduating from universities one full year
ahead of their classmates.
Middle College enrollment for 2020-2021

G. Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year-Two - information 
Staff will present a summary of accomplishments from year-two of the established
three-year plan.

129

H. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Contract - action 
The Board and Superintendent to negotiate terms of contract during closed session;
provided contractual negations result in said parties’ agreement of the decision, terms
and resulting employment contract will be reported upon and ratified. Copies of said
contract will be made available at that time. 

 

138

I. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Salary Step Increase - action
Upon completion of the Board's evaluation of Superintendent during closed session;
pursuant to Article 3 of the Superintendent’s Employment Agreement, the
Superintendent may receive an annual salary increase per the Superintendent Salary
Schedule based upon a satisfactory evaluation.

144

10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
Superintendent Duncan will report on recent meetings, activities, or legislation.

145

11. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
Board members may wish to report on their recent activities.

146

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 147

13. ADJOURNMENT 148

 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

6



1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

7



Quick Summary / Abstract

Members of the public may submit comments on closed session items on the agenda in the following
manner:   By email to Board Questions prior to Call to Order, at the following address,
arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note the item number you are addressing in the subject line of the email,
and write your comment or question in the body of the email.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT on posted closed session items only

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

8

mailto:arobbins@tvrop.org


3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code §54957 and §54957.6

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

9



Quick Summary / Abstract

Title: Superintendent

3. A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

10



Quick Summary / Abstract

Agency Negotiator: Board Chairperson

Unrepresented Employee:  Superintendent

 

3. B. Conference with Labor Negotiator

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

11



4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - 6:00 p.m.

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

12



4. A. Pledge of Allegiance

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

13



Quick Summary / Abstract

Prior to approving the agenda, a Board member may request that an agenda item be pulled or moved
on the agenda.
 

4. B. Approval of the Agenda

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

14



4. C. Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

15



Quick Summary / Abstract

Members of the public may submit comments on items on the agenda, and any item within the
jurisdiction of the Board in the following manner:  By email to Board Questions prior to Call to Order,
at the following address, arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note the item number you are addressing in the
subject line of the email, and write your comment or question in the body of the email. Time is limited
to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per topic.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

16

mailto:arobbins@tvrop.org


Quick Summary / Abstract

Recognition of Gayle Larson, Work Based Learning Coordinator

6. RECOGNITIONS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

17



Recommendation

The Consent Calendar is for items that require the approval of the Board, but are routine in nature.
 The Board acts upon these items in one vote.  Any member of the Board, administration, or public
may request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar and discussed and/or acted upon
separately under Deferred Consent Items.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

18



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider approving minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020.

Supporting Documents

 Minutes 5-6-2020.pdf

7. A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

19



II 
 

 
 

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD  
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2020  

5:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session 
Meeting conducted in compliance with Executive Orders, N-29-20 and N-35-20 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL – 5:30 p.m. 
 The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 Amy Miller – Aye 
 Prusso – Aye 
 Mark Miller – Aye  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code §54957 and §54957.6 
 A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation   
  Title:  Superintendent  
 B.  Conference with Labor Negotiator: Unrepresented Employee 
  Agency Negotiator: Board Chairperson 
  Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent 

   
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION – 6:00 p.m. 
 A.  Flag Salute - Pledge of Allegiance 

B.  Approval of the Agenda 
  Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 
  Prusso        M. Miller       3 0  0        0 
 C. Announcement of Any Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session - None  
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
6. RECOGNITIONS  

Superintendent Duncan introduced Dawn Pavon, Instructor of Developmental Psychology of 
Children, to recognize the following students from the Developmental Psychology of Children II 
course: 
A.  Recognition of Dreanna Garcia, LHS 
B.          Recognition of Anna Guidry, LHS 
C.          Recognition of Alissa King, LHS 
D.          Recognition of Lauren Knabe, DHS 
E.          Recognition of Jackeline Macias, LHS 
F.          Recognition of Kealy Morrissey, DHS 
G.         Recognition of Alexis Ramirez, GHS 
H.         Recognition of Carlee Wiles, LHS 

 
Chairperson Miler congratulated the students and noted that she was a Child Development major 
and those classes have served her well as a professional and parent.  

 
Vice Chairperson Prusso congratulated the students.  She had a niece that took Developmental 
Psychology of Children classes and, after college, is now working in the field of Child Development. 
She expressed how proud she is of the students. 

 
Mr. Miller also congratulated the students and asked how many will continue in the field? 

 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
1040 Florence Road, Livermore, CA  94550 

Ph. (925) 455-4800 - Fax (925) 449-9126 

20



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020  

 

 
 

Ms. Pavon explained where the students are currently working in the field and many have 
expressed they intend to do this in the future. All the recognized students are attending college in 
the fall. 

 
7.CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS 

 Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 
 M. Miller        Prusso           3 0  0        0 

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of March 11, 2020 

The Board approved minutes from the March 11, 2020 Board Meeting.   
B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports – March 1 – April 30, 2020  
 The Board approved the Bill and Salary warrants which shows the District’s operating and 

salary expenditures for the prior months. 
C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary – March 1 – April 30, 2020 
 The Board approved the purchase order summary, which shows encumbrances of District 

funds for the prior months.  
 
8. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEM/S – None   
 
9. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS  

Informational items are noted as informational only; Action items are up for a vote by the Board.  
Most items require a simple majority of Board member votes to pass.  

  
 A. TVROP COVID 19 Update - information 
  Superintendent Duncan provided an update on the current and ever-changing COVID 19  
  situation concerning the shelter-in-place, distance learning and upcoming expectations. 
 
  Suzanne Smith, Program Coordinator, spoke of the Google check-in and personal weekly  
  connection she created to provide staff with a place to voice their needs and for   
  administration to provide feedback and support.   
 
  Mr. Miller asked if there are certain areas that may be common challenges that maybe the  
  Board can help with. 
 
 Ms. Smith responded that a topic that has come up is quarantine fatigue. She also explained 

that we had connectivity issues in the beginning and those have all been resolved.  There is 
great thanks to all the districts for coming together and helping. 

 
  Superintendent Duncan is thankful to have been included in district decisions and in  
  contributing to current and future needs. In looking at next school year, please keep   
  TVROP in mind so we can make sure all students can be accommodated to attend. Please  
  keep us at the table. 
 
  Ms. Prusso thinks the Google forms is great and enjoyed reading the comments. 
 

B. Course Update for 2020 – 2021 – information  
  Superintendent Duncan happily announced that registrations are up. There were 2,189  
  student registrations. We have seen course growth in many, many areas.  
  
  Ms. Smith reported that what we have learned during Distance Learning would continue to  
  benefit our programs into the future. With all the new Industry connections, students are  
  even more interested in classes.  There is an immense amount of work that goes into the  

21



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020  

 

 
  master schedule to make it work with all the high schools, travel times, travel periods, block 
  and minimum day scheduling.  
 
 Superintendent Duncan addressed the Coordinating Council members and noted the PLTW 

classes and other sections funded by TVROP at each site and how she has been working 
with the budget and HR folks. TVROP received our $1.3 million GAN for CTEIG for next year, 
and preparing to reimburse for current year. 

   
Mr. Miller asked how the process of registration works and can the schedule be done 
earlier? 

   
  Superintendent Duncan explained that Pleasanton asks for the master schedule in January,  
  Dublin is right after that and Livermore is March and April. Granada is the last and we work  
  really hard to make sure all students are scheduled appropriately. 
 
 C. Preliminary 2020 – 2021 Budget Discussion – information  
  Superintendent Duncan introduced Ms. Teresa Fiscus, CBO for TVROP.  
 
  Ms. Fiscus presented a slideshow on the preliminary budget for 2020-2021. This discussion  
  is to ask for Board input on the standing 4% standard increase in member district   
  contributions per the Joint Powers Authority. 
 

Superintendent Duncan gave a review of the history of ROP funding and the creation of the 
Fifth Amended TVROP JPA and how the funding model was created.  If there were a need for 
an increase beyond the agreed upon 4%, each district would need to present to their board 
for approval of the increase.  Superintendent Duncan and Ms. Fiscus recommended to not 
exercise the 4% increase for next year due to the budget uncertainty at the State level that 
would impact member districts. 

 
  Ms. Fiscus presented the Member District Contribution rate for each district as Alameda  
  County Office of Education continues to comment in our correspondence that the TVROP 
  amounts and the member district amounts do not match. 
 
  Dublin - $1,021,302 
  Livermore - $1,313,103 
  Pleasanton - $$1,313,103 
 
  These amounts do not reflect the funds the district receives back from TVROP Grants. The  
  contribution must be shown as a true and full contribution to show the State your CTE  
  expenditures and then TVROP reimburses with the CTEIG grant funds. 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

 Alameda County Office of Education, 2019-20 Second Interim Budget Report 

Ms. Fiscus corrected the initial draft from the ACOE, after review, the ACOE agreed and 

corrected the letter. 

11. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent Duncan reported on the following: 

 Tri-Valley CALPADS meeting 

 Awarded the Strong Workforce Pathway Coordinator Position 

 Thanks to the College and Career Specialists for helping students make college connections 

during the shelter-in-place. 

22



TVROP Joint Powers Governing Board 
Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020  

 

 

 Randy Barnard’s class held an airbag demonstration showing students the force in which an 

airbag deploys. 

 Middle College registration for 70 new incoming juniors thanks to Amy Brown, Amy 

Robbins and a crew from each school site.  This included virtual counseling, enrollment and 

registration meetings with students.  

 Staff in-service coming up on May 20th.  

 Mock Interviews were conducted online for 117 students. 

 Virtual TEC End of Year Meeting was on May 1st. There were over 80 attendees and 12 

panelists. We recognized retirees; Regina Brinker, Anne Spalasso and Glen Sparks who has 

been in education 36 years. 

 Updated the Strong Workforce budget to new awarded amount 

 CTEIG GAN was signed and returned to the Department of Education   

 

12. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

 Ms. Prusso very impressed with all the districts and TVROP in figuring out how to make 

 education work for our students. Thank you, Amy and Mark, and your districts. 

  

 Chairperson Miller thanked all our teachers during Teacher Appreciation week and 

 congratulated all on a successful TEC event.  

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 Ms. Robbins introduced Glen Sparks who wanted to thank Superintendent Duncan and the Board 

and announced this would be his last meeting as he is retiring.  
 
 Superintendent Duncan spoke of her daughter's 2020 college graduation and gave a beautiful 

overview of her highly awarded Purdue career. 
 
 The next Regular Meeting of the Joint Powers Governing Board is scheduled for Wednesday, June 

17, 2020. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT  
 There being no further business, Chairperson Miller asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at  

7:08 p.m. 
 
 Moved  Seconded Ayes Noes Abstain Absent 
 Prusso  M. Miller         3 0  0        0 
          
 
 
 
 
Submitted,        Approved and entered into the proceedings  

of the Board this 17th day of June, 2020. 
__________________________________      
Julie Duncan        ____________________________________________________ 
Secretary to the Board       Amy Miller 
        Board Chairperson 
 
JD/as 
 

Original Signed 

23



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider the approval of Bill and Salary warrants which show payment of the District’s
operating and salary expenditures for the months noted.  

Supporting Documents

 May 2020 Bill & Salary Report.pdf

7. B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - May 1 - 31, 2020 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

24



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 1000 - Tchr Sal 11 Pay 

990-1110-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 104,759.53 104,759.53-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 104,759.53 209,519.06-

Account Total .00 104,759.53 104,759.53 .00 05/31/20

990-1110-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Middle Co

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 22,575.51 22,575.51-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 22,575.51 45,151.02-

Account Total .00 22,575.51 22,575.51 .00 05/31/20

990-1110-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Tchr Sal 11 Pay,Unrest.,A

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 6,397.73 6,397.73-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 6,397.73 12,795.46-

Account Total .00 6,397.73 6,397.73 .00 05/31/20

990-1120-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Stipend,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 1,000.00 1,000.00-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,000.00 2,000.00-

Account Total .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 05/31/20

990-1128-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Tchr Hourly,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 2,161.95 2,161.95-

990-1312-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 23,715.76 23,715.76-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 23,715.76 47,431.52-

Account Total .00 23,715.76 23,715.76 .00 05/31/20

990-1312-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 17,326.32 17,326.32-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 17,326.32 34,652.64-

Account Total .00 17,326.32 17,326.32 .00 05/31/20

.00 .00 353,711.65-175,774.85 177,936.80 Total for Object 1000, and Expense accounts

Object 2000 - Class Supp Sal 

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 4,914.85 4,914.85-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 4,914.85 9,829.70-

Account Total .00 4,914.85 4,914.85 .00 05/31/20

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 5,110.11 5,110.11-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 5,110.11 10,220.22-

Account Total .00 5,110.11 5,110.11 .00 05/31/20

Selection

Page 1 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 25



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 2000 - Class Supp Sal (continued)

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 2,530.06 2,530.06-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,530.06 5,060.12-

Account Total .00 2,530.06 2,530.06 .00 05/31/20

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 2,383.27 2,383.27-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,383.27 4,766.54-

Account Total .00 2,383.27 2,383.27 .00 05/31/20

990-2210-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Class Supp Sal,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 2,241.70 2,241.70-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,241.70 4,483.40-

Account Total .00 2,241.70 2,241.70 .00 05/31/20

990-2228-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Class Suppt Hr,Career Cen

AR20-00089 Jan - Feb 2020 LHS Career Spec Extra Hours05/26/20 349.70- 349.70 INV20-00032

990-2310-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Supv Admin Sal,Unrest.,RO

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 8,721.38 8,721.38-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 8,721.38 17,442.76-

Account Total .00 8,721.38 8,721.38 .00 05/31/20

990-2410-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Clerical Sal,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 7,781.63 7,781.63-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 7,781.63 15,563.26-

Account Total .00 7,781.63 7,781.63 .00 05/31/20

990-2410-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Clerical Sal,Middle Colle

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 2,151.86 2,151.86-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,151.86 4,303.72-

Account Total .00 2,151.86 2,151.86 .00 05/31/20

990-2428-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Clerical Hr,Middle Colleg

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 169.00 169.00-

990-2920-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Othr Class Stip,Get Set,V

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 454.54 454.54-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 454.54 909.08-

Account Total .00 454.54 454.54 .00 05/31/20

990-2920-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Othr Class Stip,Unrest.,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Earnings) 05/29/20 90.91 90.91-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 90.91 181.82-

Account Total .00 90.91 90.91 .00 05/31/20

.00 .00 72,579.92-36,380.31 36,199.61 Total for Object 2000, and Expense accounts

Selection

Page 2 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 26



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - STRS Cert 

990-3101-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 17,379.95 17,379.95-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 17,010.26 34,390.21-

Account Total .00 17,379.95 17,010.26 .00 05/31/20

990-3101-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 3,935.69 3,935.69-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 3,935.69 7,871.38-

Account Total .00 3,935.69 3,935.69 .00 05/31/20

990-3101-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  STRS Cert,Middle College,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 3,860.43 3,860.43-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 3,860.43 7,720.86-

Account Total .00 3,860.43 3,860.43 .00 05/31/20

990-3101-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 2,934.30 2,934.30-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,934.30 5,868.60-

Account Total .00 2,934.30 2,934.30 .00 05/31/20

990-3101-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  STRS Cert,Unrest.,Adult V

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1,085.46 1,085.46-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,085.46 2,170.92-

Account Total .00 1,085.46 1,085.46 .00 05/31/20

990-3201-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  PERS Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1,239.37 1,239.37-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,239.37 2,478.74-

Account Total .00 1,239.37 1,239.37 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  PERS Class,Get Set,Voc. E

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 89.64 89.64-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 89.64 179.28-

Account Total .00 89.64 89.64 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  PERS Class,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 3,272.51 3,272.51-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 3,272.51 6,545.02-

Account Total .00 3,272.51 3,272.51 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 969.25 969.25-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 969.25 1,938.50-

Account Total .00 969.25 969.25 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

Selection

Page 3 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 27



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - PERS Class (continued)

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1,007.76 1,007.76-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,007.76 2,015.52-

Account Total .00 1,007.76 1,007.76 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 498.95 498.95-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 498.95 997.90-

Account Total .00 498.95 498.95 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 470.00 470.00-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 470.00 940.00-

Account Total .00 470.00 470.00 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  PERS Class,Career Center,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 442.08 442.08-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 442.08 884.16-

Account Total .00 442.08 442.08 .00 05/31/20

990-3202-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  PERS Class,Middle College

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 424.37 424.37-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 424.37 848.74-

Account Total .00 424.37 424.37 .00 05/31/20

990-3311-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 385.15 385.15-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 385.15 770.30-

Account Total .00 385.15 385.15 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  OASDI Class,Get Set,Voc.

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 28.18 28.18-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 28.18 56.36-

Account Total .00 28.18 28.18 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  OASDI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1,002.46 1,002.46-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,003.08 2,005.54-

Account Total .00 1,002.46 1,003.08 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 300.23 300.23-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 300.23 600.46-

Account Total .00 300.23 300.23 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

Selection

Page 4 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 28



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - OASDI Class (continued)

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 279.69 279.69-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 279.69 559.38-

Account Total .00 279.69 279.69 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 156.86 156.86-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 156.86 313.72-

Account Total .00 156.86 156.86 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 147.76 147.76-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 147.76 295.52-

Account Total .00 147.76 147.76 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  OASDI Class,Career Center

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 138.99 138.99-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 138.99 277.98-

Account Total .00 138.99 138.99 .00 05/31/20

990-3312-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  OASDI Class,Middle Colleg

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 133.41 133.41-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 133.41 266.82-

Account Total .00 133.41 133.41 .00 05/31/20

990-3321-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1,538.48 1,538.48-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1,507.13 3,045.61-

Account Total .00 1,538.48 1,507.13 .00 05/31/20

990-3321-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 338.16 338.16-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 338.16 676.32-

Account Total .00 338.16 338.16 .00 05/31/20

990-3321-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Cert,Middle Coll

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 323.33 323.33-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 323.33 646.66-

Account Total .00 323.33 323.33 .00 05/31/20

990-3321-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,ROC

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 246.42 246.42-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 246.42 492.84-

Account Total .00 246.42 246.42 .00 05/31/20

990-3321-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

Selection

Page 5 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 29



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - Medicare Cert (continued)

990-3321-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Medicare Cert,Unrest.,Adu

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 85.65 85.65-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 85.65 171.30-

Account Total .00 85.65 85.65 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Medicare Class,Get Set,Vo

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 6.59 6.59-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 6.59 13.18-

Account Total .00 6.59 6.59 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Medicare Class,Unrest.,RO

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 234.45 234.45-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 234.59 469.04-

Account Total .00 234.45 234.59 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 70.21 70.21-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 70.21 140.42-

Account Total .00 70.21 70.21 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 65.41 65.41-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 65.41 130.82-

Account Total .00 65.41 65.41 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 36.68 36.68-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 36.68 73.36-

Account Total .00 36.68 36.68 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 34.56 34.56-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 34.56 69.12-

Account Total .00 34.56 34.56 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Medicare Class,Career Cen

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 32.50 32.50-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 32.50 65.00-

Account Total .00 32.50 32.50 .00 05/31/20

990-3322-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Medicare Class,Middle Col

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 31.20 31.20-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 31.20 62.40-

Account Total .00 31.20 31.20 .00 05/31/20

990-3401-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  H&W Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

Selection

Page 6 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 30



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - H&W Cert (continued)

990-3401-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  H&W Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 156.22 156.22-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 156.22 312.44-

Account Total .00 156.22 156.22 .00 05/31/20

990-3501-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 53.75 53.75-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 52.66 106.41-

Account Total .00 53.75 52.66 .00 05/31/20

990-3501-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 11.78 11.78-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 11.78 23.56-

Account Total .00 11.78 11.78 .00 05/31/20

990-3501-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Cert,Middle College,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 11.26 11.26-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 11.26 22.52-

Account Total .00 11.26 11.26 .00 05/31/20

990-3501-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 8.60 8.60-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 8.60 17.20-

Account Total .00 8.60 8.60 .00 05/31/20

990-3501-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  SUI Cert,Unrest.,Adult Vo

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 3.03 3.03-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 3.03 6.06-

Account Total .00 3.03 3.03 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  SUI Class,Get Set,Voc. Ed

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 .23 .23-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 .23 .46-

Account Total .00 .23 .23 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  SUI Class,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 8.24 8.24-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 8.24 16.48-

Account Total .00 8.24 8.24 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 2.46 2.46-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2.46 4.92-

Account Total .00 2.46 2.46 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

Selection

Page 7 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 31



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - SUI Class (continued)

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 2.55 2.55-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2.55 5.10-

Account Total .00 2.55 2.55 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1.26 1.26-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1.26 2.52-

Account Total .00 1.26 1.26 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1.19 1.19-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1.19 2.38-

Account Total .00 1.19 1.19 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  SUI Class,Career Center,R

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1.12 1.12-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1.12 2.24-

Account Total .00 1.12 1.12 .00 05/31/20

990-3502-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  SUI Class,Middle College,

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 1.08 1.08-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 1.08 2.16-

Account Total .00 1.08 1.08 .00 05/31/20

990-3601-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 2,104.45 2,104.45-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 2,062.29 4,166.74-

Account Total .00 2,104.45 2,062.29 .00 05/31/20

990-3601-0000-6000-2100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 460.51 460.51-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 460.51 921.02-

Account Total .00 460.51 460.51 .00 05/31/20

990-3601-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Cert,Middle Colle

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 440.23 440.23-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 440.23 880.46-

Account Total .00 440.23 440.23 .00 05/31/20

990-3601-0000-6000-7100-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,ROCP

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 337.86 337.86-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 337.86 675.72-

Account Total .00 337.86 337.86 .00 05/31/20

990-3601-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

Selection

Page 8 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 32



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 3000 - Wk Comp Cert (continued)

990-3601-6391-4630-4000-901-99-0-0000  Wk Comp Cert,Unrest.,Adul

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 123.78 123.78-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 123.78 247.56-

Account Total .00 123.78 123.78 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Wk Comp Class,Get Set,Voc

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 8.86 8.86-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 8.86 17.72-

Account Total .00 8.86 8.86 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Wk Comp Class,Unrest.,ROC

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 323.59 323.59-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 323.59 647.18-

Account Total .00 323.59 323.59 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-101-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 95.84 95.84-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 95.84 191.68-

Account Total .00 95.84 95.84 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-201-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 99.65 99.65-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 99.65 199.30-

Account Total .00 99.65 99.65 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-202-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 49.34 49.34-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 49.34 98.68-

Account Total .00 49.34 49.34 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-301-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 46.47 46.47-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 46.47 92.94-

Account Total .00 46.47 46.47 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Wk Comp Class,Career Cent

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 43.71 43.71-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 43.71 87.42-

Account Total .00 43.71 43.71 .00 05/31/20

990-3602-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Wk Comp Class,Middle Coll

PR20-00032 05/29/20 Regular Payroll (Contributions)05/29/20 45.26 45.26-

PR20-00034 Salary Encumbrance between 05/30/20 and 06/30/20 Payroll05/29/20 41.96 87.22-

Account Total .00 45.26 41.96 .00 05/31/20

.00 .00 94,890.07-47,221.62 47,668.45 Total for Object 3000, and Expense accounts

Selection

Page 9 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 33



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 4000 - Mat & Supp 

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

Follett School Solutions Inc.EN20-00900 S.Beyne MedOcs Textbooks 05/08/20 6,426.08- 6,426.08 T20-00246

Follett School Solutions Inc.EX20-00836 S.Beyne MedOcs Textbooks 05/08/20 6,426.09 .01-T20-00246

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN20-00908 L.Marshall Mobile Printer & Supplies 05/15/20 352.75- 352.74 T20-00116

Account Total .00 6,426.09 6,778.83-.00 05/31/20

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN20-00930 J.Morgan Materials/Supplies Blanket PO 19-2005/21/20 96.84- 96.84 T20-00038

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9210  Mat & Supp,Animal&Mo Grap

Office Depot EN20-00941 C.Meyer Supplies 19-20 Blanket PO 05/21/20 53.41- 53.41 T20-00178

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN20-00931 K.Connors Sports Med DHS GHS Blanket PO 19-2005/21/20 77.02- 77.02 T20-00045

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-1320  Mat & Supp,Marketing,ROCP

Office Depot EN20-00913 D.Nelson Print Cartridges GHS 05/15/20 156.75- 156.75 T20-00244

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

Office Depot EN20-00929 D.Pavon supplies Blanket PO 2019-202005/21/20 171.98- 171.98 T20-00033

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

Office Depot EN20-00928 A.Tucker Blanket PO Office Depot 19-2005/21/20 428.20- 428.20 T20-00026

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN20-00931 K.Connors Sports Med DHS GHS Blanket PO 19-2005/21/20 77.01- 77.01 T20-00045

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Mat & Supp,Auto Specialis

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN20-00943 E.Woodworth LHS Supplies 05/21/20 .01- .01 T20-00196

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9410  Mat & Supp,Dev Psych I&II

Office Depot EN20-00929 D.Pavon supplies Blanket PO 2019-202005/21/20 171.98- 171.98 T20-00033

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN20-00934 A.Ortner Blanket PO Office Depot 19-2005/21/20 131.60- 131.60 T20-00083

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-301-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN20-00945 D.Hasenpflug Blanket PO Office Depot05/21/20 58.72- 58.72 T20-00266

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9915  Mat & Supp,Med Occupation

Office Depot EN20-00925 S.Beyne Office Depot Blanket PO 19-2005/21/20 300.30- 300.30 T20-00019

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9920  Mat & Supp,Nursing Career

Office Depot EN20-00927 N.McNeil Blanket PO 19-20 Materials/Supplies05/21/20 176.56- 176.56 T20-00036

990-4300-0000-6000-1000-302-90-0-9925  Mat & Supp,Sprts Med/AT,R

Office Depot EN20-00934 A.Ortner Blanket PO Office Depot 19-2005/21/20 131.60- 131.60 T20-00083

990-4300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

US Bank EN20-00907 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 2,033.13- 2,033.13 T20-00237

US Bank EX20-00844 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 359.88 1,673.25 T20-00237

US Bank EX20-00845 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 1,076.00 597.25 T20-00237

US Bank EX20-00846 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 12.95 584.30 T20-00237

Selection

Page 10 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 34



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 4000 - Mat & Supp (continued)

990-4300-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP (continued)

US Bank EX20-00847 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 457.67 126.63 T20-00237

US Bank EX20-00848 A.Spalasso 19-20 Blanket PO Credit Card Part 205/13/20 126.63 T20-00237

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN20-00910 A.Spalasso TVROP DO Supplies 05/15/20 107.64- 107.64 T20-00165

Office Depot EN20-00920 A.Spalasso Office supplies Blanket PO 19-2005/20/20 54.49- 162.13 T20-00015

Office Depot EX20-00852 A.Spalasso Office supplies Blanket PO 19-2005/20/20 54.49 107.64 T20-00015

Account Total .00 2,087.62 2,195.26-.00 05/31/20

990-4300-0000-6000-3110-302-90-0-2200  Mat & Supp,Career Center,

Office Depot EN20-00937 J.Wilson Blanket PO Career Center Supplies05/21/20 134.53- 134.53 T20-00108

990-4300-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Mat & Supp,Middle College

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN20-00911 A.Brown reading sociology textbook MC05/15/20 131.10- 131.10 T20-00225

Amazon.com Corporate CreditEN20-00916 A.Brown mic for classrooms 05/15/20 98.29- 229.39 T20-00269

US Bank Visa EN20-00936 A.Brown Blanket Order Pearson Codes MC 19-2005/21/20 1,810.02- 2,039.41 T20-00104

Account Total .00 .00 2,039.41-.00 05/31/20

990-4300-9010-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Mat & Supp,Unrest.,ROCP

Jostens Inc EN20-00901 A.Brown MC 19-20 Stoles Graduation Class05/08/20 572.19- 572.19 T20-00158

Jostens Inc EX20-00837 A.Brown MC 19-20 Stoles Graduation Class05/08/20 572.20 .01-T20-00158

US Bank Visa EN20-00933 A.Brown MC COSTCO purchases using donations05/21/20 597.81- 597.80 T20-00070

Jostens Inc EN20-00940 A.Brown MC Cap and Gowns 19-20 05/21/20 8.66- 606.46 T20-00164

Account Total .00 572.20 1,178.66-.00 05/31/20

.00 .00 5,272.76 14,358.67- 9,085.91 Total for Object 4000, and Expense accounts

Object 5000 - Travel & Conf 

990-5200-0000-3800-4000-000-90-0-9971  Travel & Conf,Get Set,Voc

Dublin High School EN20-00912 D.Watson GETSET dinner 05/15/20 750.00- 750.00 T20-00227

990-5200-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

Calif Deca EN20-00915 T.Raaker ICDC change to single room05/15/20 725.00- 725.00 T20-00263

FWATA AMCS RegistrationEN20-00917 D.Hasenpflug FWATA regist 7.14-7.2805/18/20 255.00- 980.00 T20-00271

Diablo Valley College c/o     US Bank VISAEN20-00944 D.Nyswonger WASTC 2020 San Jose Conf 1.5-1.7.2005/21/20 100.00- 1,080.00 T20-00204

Account Total .00 .00 1,080.00-.00 05/31/20

990-5200-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Travel & Conf,Unrest.,ROC

Educating for Careers EN20-00909 J.Duncan A.Robbins CTE conference 2/27-2/29/2005/15/20 790.00- 790.00 T20-00129

UC Regents                    UC School Counselor Conf 2019EN20-00923 P.Cabadding UC fall 2019 Counselor conf 9.13.1905/21/20 196.65- 986.65 T20-00002

Escape Technology Inc EN20-00924 A.Spalasso Escape conference registrations201905/21/20 112.53- 1,099.18 T20-00003

Sheraton Grand SacramentoEN20-00926 A.Spalasso/ E.Rodriguez Escape hotel accmdtns 201905/21/20 224.65- 1,323.83 T20-00023

Priceline.com EN20-00942 A.Spalasso J.Duncan car rental CALCP/CAROCP05/21/20 14.13- 1,337.96 T20-00200

Account Total .00 .00 1,337.96-.00 05/31/20

Selection

Page 11 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 35



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 5000 - Travel & Conf (continued)

990-5200-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Travel & Conf,Middle Coll

Home2 Suites - Hilton EN20-00914 A.Brown hotel CCEMC Spring Workshop05/15/20 128.83- 128.83 T20-00260

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-101-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

CONNORS, KIMBERLY EX20-00838 Mileage 05/13/20 28.46 28.46-

990-5210-0000-6000-1000-201-90-0-9925  Mileage,Sprts Med/AT,ROCP

CONNORS, KIMBERLY EX20-00838 Mileage 05/13/20 28.47 28.47-

990-5818-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1510  Fees & Assess,Auto Repair

AR20-00084 LHS Drum Services Billback 05/12/20 130.00- 130.00 INV20-00028

990-5818-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Fees & Assess,Auto Specia

AR20-00084 LHS Drum Services Billback 05/12/20 130.00- 130.00 INV20-00028

990-5818-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Fees & Assess,Unrest.,ROC

Tri Valley Regional Occupational ProgramEX20-00857 Service charge 05/20/20 65.00 65.00-

990-5825-6371-4630-4000-000-90-0-0000  Consultants,Unrest.,Adult

Mckinney, Mildred EN20-00904 A.Robbins metrix instructor blanket PO 19-2005/13/20 1,669.92- 1,669.92 T20-00099

Mckinney, Mildred EX20-00841 A.Robbins metrix instructor blanket PO 19-2005/13/20 1,669.92 T20-00099

Account Total .00 1,669.92 1,669.92-.00 05/31/20

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

Dublin Unified School DistrictEN20-00902 J.Duncan MOU DUSD 2 career pathway teachers 19-2005/13/20 5,018.62- 5,018.62 T20-00147

Dublin Unified School DistrictEX20-00839 J.Duncan MOU DUSD 2 career pathway teachers 19-2005/13/20 5,018.62 T20-00147

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN20-00918 J.Duncan Sub billing 19-20 part 2 05/20/20 500.00 500.00-T20-00268

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN20-00922 J.Duncan Sub billing 19-20 part 2 05/20/20 1,364.31- 864.31 T20-00268

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX20-00855 J.Duncan Sub billing 19-20 part 2 05/20/20 456.39 407.92 T20-00268

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX20-00856 J.Duncan Sub billing 19-20 part 2 05/20/20 1,069.40 661.48-T20-00268

Del Valle High School EN20-00938 A.Spalasso TEC meetings 19-20 catering services05/21/20 486.08- 175.40-T20-00125

Account Total .00 6,544.41 6,369.01-.00 05/31/20

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-202-90-0-1518  Contr.Services,Auto Speci

Aramark Uniform ServicesEN20-00935 A.Spalasso Blanket PO Towel Service LHS 19-2005/21/20 300.00- 300.00 T20-00089

990-5830-0000-6000-1000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

Pleasanton Unified School DistEN20-00921 J.Duncan MOU MC Coordinator Blanket PO 19-2005/20/20 28,633.54- 28,633.54 T20-00121

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX20-00853 J.Duncan MOU MC Coordinator Blanket PO 19-2005/20/20 14,316.77 14,316.77 T20-00121

Pleasanton Unified School DistEX20-00854 J.Duncan MOU MC Coordinator Blanket PO 19-2005/20/20 14,316.77 T20-00121

Account Total .00 28,633.54 28,633.54-.00 05/31/20

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO

Ent Networks Inc EN20-00899 A.Spalasso Network Services Blanket PO 19-2005/08/20 420.00- 420.00 T20-00052

Ent Networks Inc EX20-00835 A.Spalasso Network Services Blanket PO 19-2005/08/20 420.00 T20-00052

Google Checkout EN20-00905 A.Spalasso GSuite Services 19-20 05/13/20 264.00- 264.00 T20-00058

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EN20-00906 A.Spalasso Blanket PO Arrowhead water 19-2005/13/20 18.07- 282.07 T20-00016

Selection

Page 12 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 36



Fiscal20a Account Transaction Detail-Activity Change

Fiscal Year 2019/20Activity for Dates 05/01/2020 to 05/31/2020

Journal # Description
Net Change

to Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Trans 

Dt

Pay To

Name
Ref#

Object 5000 - Contr.Services (continued)

990-5830-0000-6000-2700-000-90-0-0000  Contr.Services,Unrest.,RO (continued)

Google Checkout EX20-00842 A.Spalasso GSuite Services 19-20 05/13/20 264.00 18.07 T20-00058

ReadyRefresh by Nestle EX20-00843 A.Spalasso Blanket PO Arrowhead water 19-2005/13/20 18.07 T20-00016

Caltronics Business SystemsEN20-00919 A.Spalasso Blanket PO Konica Usage 19-2005/20/20 13.39- 13.39 T20-00060

Caltronics Business SystemsEX20-00850 A.Spalasso Blanket PO Konica Usage 19-2005/20/20 13.39 T20-00060

Account Total .00 715.46 715.46-.00 05/31/20

990-5830-0000-6000-4000-501-90-0-9930  Contr.Services,Middle Col

AR20-00083 August 2019 - December 2019 Middle College Meals05/05/20 4,342.73- 4,342.73 INV20-00016

Las Positas College EN20-00903 A.Brown New Student Math Orientation05/13/20 340.00- 4,682.73 T20-00259

Las Positas College EX20-00840 A.Brown New Student Math Orientation05/13/20 325.14 4,357.59 T20-00259

AR20-00086 January 2020 Middle College Meals 05/19/20 534.91- 4,892.50 INV20-00022

AR20-00087 February - March 2020 Middle College Meals05/19/20 1,067.56- 5,960.06 INV20-00023

Pacific Dining - FSM EN20-00932 A.Brown MC meals blanket PO 19-2005/21/20 45,515.35- 51,475.41 T20-00079

Account Total .00 5,620.06-45,855.35-.00 05/31/20

990-5880-0000-6000-1000-000-90-0-0000  Transportation,Unrest.,RO

Whitecastle Tours EN20-00939 A.Spalasso/ J.Duncan MFG day buses 10.4.1905/21/20 1,681.07- 1,681.07 T20-00127

.00 .00 56,715.94 88,521.14- 31,805.20 Total for Object 5000, and Expense accounts

.00 459,192.94-302,695.97 156,496.97 .00 Total for Org 079-Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program

Selection

Page 13 of 13

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 79, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Start Date = 5/1/2020, End Date = 5/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = 

N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-5, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break Lvl = )

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:29AM 37



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider the approval of the purchase order summary which shows encumbrances for
the District funds for the months noted.

Supporting Documents

 May 2020 PO Summary.pdf

7. C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary - May 1 -31, 2020 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

38



Board Report with Fund/ObjectReqPay11a

Includes Purchase Orders dated 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020

PO Changes 

Description  Change Amount

Fund/

ObjectNew PO Amount

T20-00268 1,661.48 990-5830 General Fund/Contracted Services 864.31-

Total PO Changes 864.31-

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

079 - Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program Generated for Anne Spalasso (ASPALASSO79), Jun 11 2020 

10:31AM

Page 1 of 1

39



Quick Summary / Abstract

Approve the MOU with Pleasanton Unified School District (PUSD) for the 2020–21 school year.

Supporting Documents

 PUSD TVROP AGREEMENT Brown 2020-2021.pdf

7. D. Approval of MOU with PUSD for Middle College Coordinator 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

40



 

1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES OF AN ADMINISTRATOR 

between the 

PLEASANTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

and 

TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 

 

This Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) for the services of an Administrator is by and 

between the Pleasanton Unified School District (hereinafter “District”), and the Tri-Valley 

Regional Occupational Program (hereinafter “TVROP”).  The District and TVROP are hereinafter 

referred to collectively as “parties.” 

 

A. 

RECITALS 
 

1. Amy Brown (“Brown”) is currently employed by the District. 

 

2. The TVROP desires to utilize Brown during the 2020-2021 school year as Coordinator, 

Middle College, at a 1.0 FTE for the TVROP, and the District has agreed to allow Brown 

to accept this assignment for the 2020-2021 school year. 

 

3. The District and TVROP enter into this Agreement in order to allow Brown to serve as an 

Administrator for the TVROP, while remaining a District employee. 

 

B. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

The District and TVROP agree: 

 

1. Term of Agreement 

 

a. Term 

 

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall end on June 30, 2021. 

 

2. Provision of Administrator 

 

For the term of this Agreement, the District shall make Brown available to serve as an 

Administrator for the TVROP. 

 

3. Employee Status 

 

While serving as an Administrator for the TVROP, Brown shall remain an employee of the 

District for the purpose of receiving compensation, retirement benefits, state mandated 

requirements and other employer provided benefits.  

 

41



 

2 

 

4. Direction and Control 

 

When performing duties as Administrator for the TVROP, Brown shall be under the 

direction and control of the TVROP.   

 

5. Duties of Administrator for the TVROP 

 

a. As Administrator for the TVROP, Brown shall perform duties and responsibilities as 

set forth by the TVROP. 

  

6. Compensation and Benefits 

 

a. TVROP shall reimburse the District for the actual cost of the salary and statutory 

benefits paid to Brown in 2020-2021 in accordance with Exhibit “A” (2019/2020) 

PUSD Management/Confidential Salary Schedule) for Brown’s position as a 

Coordinator, Middle College, at a 1.0 FTE, 215 days. The salary is currently calculated 

for 2020-2021 as: 

 

$   144,716 Salary Step 5  

$       1,300 Master’s Stipend 

$     37,205 Statutory Benefits (25.480%) 

$       1,688 Employer Paid APT Health Benefits 

$  184,909  Total (Estimated) 

 

b. Reimbursement to the District shall be monthly for service provided to TVROP by 

Brown @ $15,409.08 (Estimated) invoiced monthly. 

 

c. Brown shall earn ten (10) days of sick leave per school year. 

 

7.      Complaints 

 

Any and all allegations or complaints, whether formal or informal, made to the District 

against Brown relating to her services as Administrator for the TVROP, shall be disclosed 

to the TVROP.  Likewise, any and all allegations or complaints, whether formal or 

informal, made to the TVROP against Brown relating to her services as Administrator for 

the TVROP, shall be disclosed to the District. By agreeing to serve as Administrator for 

the TVROP, and agreeing to accept the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Brown 

authorizes both the District and the TVROP to disclose any allegations or complaints, 

whether formal or informal, and the results of any investigation(s) to one another. 

 

Upon receipt of an allegation or complaint, the District and the TVROP shall determine 

whether the District or the TVROP will be the primary agency to investigate the concern. 

Nothing in this Paragraph shall prohibit the District from investigating any allegation or 

complaint it chooses to investigate. Following an investigation of an allegation or 

complaint, the TVROP may, at its sole discretion, either terminate this Agreement, 

pursuant to Paragraph 8 below, or take other appropriate action. Nothing set forth in this 

42



 

3 

 

Paragraph shall prohibit the District from imposing appropriate discipline upon Brown 

while serving as an Administrator for the TVROP as an employee of the District. 

 

8. Termination of Agreement 

 

This Agreement may be terminated by the TVROP, at any time and with or without cause 

by the TVROP.  Termination of this Agreement during the year shall not affect the 

TVROP’s obligation to reimburse the District for the full year of costs associated with 

Brown’s employment for that year. 

 

9. Entire Agreement 

 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 

prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral.  This Agreement 

may only be amended or modified by an agreement in writing signed by all the parties. 

 

10. Waiver 

 

None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be considered waived by either party unless 

such waiver is specified in writing. 

 

11. Severability 

 

Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and 

effect. 

 

12. Governing Law/Venue 

 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Venue shall be 

in Alameda County. 

 

13. Execution 

 

By executing this Agreement, the District and TVROP acknowledge that they have 

carefully read, and agree to be bound by, all terms and conditions contained in this 

Agreement. 

 

14. Notices 

 

Formal notices, communications or demand to a party shall be sufficiently given if either 

(a) personally delivered, (b) mailed by registered or certified mail, first class postage 

prepaid, return receipt requested, to the principal office of TVROP or to the District, or (c) 

delivered by Federal Express or other reliable private express delivery service to the 

principal office of TVROP or to the District, as follows: 

 

43



 

4 

 

If to TVROP:  Julie Duncan 

     TVROP, Superintendent 

     1040 Florence Road 

     Livermore, CA 94550 

 

  If to the District: Julio Hernandez 

     Pleasanton Unified School District, Asst. Superintendent 

     4665 Bernal Avenue 

     Pleasanton, CA 94566 

 

15. Counterparts 

 

This Agreement may be executed in identical counterparts, each of which shall constitute 

a duplicate original. 

 

16. Indemnification 

 

Each Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each other Party, its board, 

employees and representatives from any and all costs incurred in any administrative or civil 

action related to actions or omissions related to performance under this Agreement.  This 

indemnification shall apply wherever any such cost arises in whole or in part from the 

negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its employees, 

agents, subcontractors, independent contractors, consultants or other representatives.  This 

indemnification shall extend to include, but not be limited to attorneys’ fees and costs of 

defense, and any administrative or judicial decision requiring a Party to provide money or 

services.  This indemnity provision shall survive the term of this Agreement. 

 

PLEASANTON UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 

 

By: _______________________________ 

Julio Hernandez, Assistant Superintendent 

 

Dated: ____________________________ 

 

TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL 

OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 

By: _______________________________ 

Julie Duncan, Superintendent 

 

Dated: _____________________________ 

 

  

I, Amy Brown, agree to serve as a TVROP Administrator, and agree to the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

 

 

 

Dated: __________________________ __________________________ 

       Amy Brown  

44



 

5 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 
 

45



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will consider approving MOU’s between TVROP, Dublin, Livermore Valley Joint and
Pleasanton Unified School Districts for shared services with costs reimbursable to TVROP and
member districts respectively.

Supporting Documents

 20-21 MOU PUSD Instructors.pdf

 20-21 Danielle Mintz Watson.pdf

 20-21 Leann Nobida.pdf

 20-21 Ed Woodworth .50.pdf

 20-21 MOU LVJUSD Instructor.pdf

 20-21 MOU DUSD Instructors.pdf

7. E. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding for 2020-21 with Member Districts 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

46



 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
And 

Pleasanton Unified School District 
June 17, 2020 

 
This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 

Program and Pleasanton Unified School District in regard to a joint teaching contract for six 

career pathway sections. All instructors must have appropriate CTE Credential in the subject 

stated below for reimbursement.   

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Laurie James (AVHS) Honors Digital Electronics, 

$28,728.90.  

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Josh Hill’s (FHS) Principles of Biomedical Sciences, 

$26,750.85.     

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Robyn Battaglia (AVHS) AP Environmental Science, 

$28,540.68. 

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Chris Jones (FHS) AP Environmental Science, 

$28,728.90. 

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Beth Jin (VHS) Work Experience, not to exceed 

$23,104.42. 

● Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE for Gary Johnson (FHS) Honors Aerospace Engineering, 

not to exceed $23,781.73. 

 

The estimated total cost to Tri-Valley ROP for all sections listed above, including 

statutory benefits, is not to exceed $159,635.48 for the 2020-2021 school year.     

 

PUSD will invoice TVROP quarterly with the final invoice by June 30, 2021. 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________          _____________________________ 
Julio Hernandez      Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Assistant Superintendent      Tri-Valley ROP  
Human Resources       
Pleasanton Unified School District     

Date:____________________________  Date:__________________________ 

 

Board Approved _____________________ 

47



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District in regard to the Career Education 
Center services at Granada High School performed by Danielle Watson for the 2020-2021 
school year. 

• LVJUSD will pay .50 FTE of Danielle Mintz Watson’s salary and benefits for the 
2020-2021 school year upon receipt of invoice. 

• Tri-Valley ROP will pay .50 FTE of Danielle Mintz Watson’s salary and benefits 
for the 2020-2021 school year.   

• The estimated total cost, including statutory benefits, is $74,193.33 for the 
2020-2021 school year.   

• LVJUSD’s estimated total cost shall not exceed $37,097.   
• LVJUSD additionally agrees to fund, not to exceed, 60 hours of Granada High 

School overtime services not to exceed $3,000 in salary and statutory benefits. 

Payments due from LVJUSD to Tri-Valley ROP will be invoiced quarterly, with the final invoice 
by June 30, 2021. 

 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________       _____________________________ 
Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Tri-Valley ROP 

Date:____________________________  Date: ________________________        

          

Board Approved___________________________  

 

 
48



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Dublin Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Dublin Unified School District in regard to Career Education Center services at 
Dublin High School performed by Leann Nobida for the 2020-2021 school year. 

• DUSD will pay .50 FTE of Leann Nobida’s salary and benefits for the 2020-2021 
school year upon receipt of invoice. 

• Tri-Valley ROP will pay .50 FTE of Leann Nobida’s salary and benefits for the 
2020-2021 school year.   

• The estimated total cost, including statutory benefits, is $71,481 for the 2020-
2021 school year.   

• DUSD’s estimated total cost shall not exceed $35,740.50.   
• DUSD additionally agrees to fund, not to exceed, 60 hours of Dublin High 

School overtime services not to exceed $3,000 in salary and statutory benefits. 

Payments due from DUSD to Tri-Valley ROP will be invoiced bi-monthly, with the final invoice 
by June 30, 2021. 

 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________          _____________________________ 
Joe Sorrera, Asst. Superintendent   Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Business Services      Tri-Valley ROP 
Dublin Unified School District        

 

Date:____________________________   Date:_________________________ 

 

        Board Approved:___________________________  

 
49



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District in regard to a teaching contract for 
Edward Woodworth for the 2020-2021 school year.  This contract is for non-ROP classes on 
the Livermore High School campus. 

0.1667 FTE Instructor – Robotics A & B– Livermore High – two sections 
0.1667 FTE Instructor – Machine Tool 1 & 2 – Livermore High – two sections 
0.1667 FTE Instructor – Electronics 1 & 2 – Livermore High – two sections 
0.5000 FTE 

Length of Contract:  180 days (August 25, 2020 to and including June 10, 2021) 

• LVJUSD will pay .50 FTE of Edward Woodworth’s teaching contract for the 
2020-2021 school year upon receipt of invoice.   

• The estimated cost, including statutory benefits, is $44,912.75 for the 2020-
2021 school year.      

• Sub costs for LHS, if incurred, will be additionally invoiced. 
 

Payments due to Tri-Valley ROP from LVJUSD will be invoiced quarterly, with the final invoice 
by June 30, 2021. 

 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________       _____________________________ 
Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District Tri-Valley ROP 

Date:____________________________  Date:_________________________ 

          

Board Approved _________________________ 

50



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District  

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District in regard to a joint teaching contract 
for one career pathway instructor. The instructor must have an appropriate CTE Credential in 
the subject stated below for reimbursement. Dorothy Moralles, Instructor for Honors Civil 
Engineering and Architecture at Livermore High School for the 2020-2021 school year.  

• Tri-Valley ROP will pay .33 FTE of Dorothy Moralles (LHS) Honors Civil 
Engineering teaching contract for the 2020-2021 school year, $ 29,430.   

• The estimated total cost to Tri-Valley ROP, including statutory benefits, is 
$29,430 for the 2020-2021 school year.     

Payments due from Tri-Valley ROP to LVJUSD will be invoiced by June 30, 2021. 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

 

_________________________________         _____________________________ 

Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Jt. Unified School District   Tri-Valley ROP 

 

Date:____________________________ Date:___________________________ 

          

Board Approved ______________________ 

 

51



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Dublin Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional 
Occupational Program and Dublin Unified School District in regard to a joint 
teaching contract for two career pathway instructors. All instructors must have 
appropriate CTE Credential in the subject stated below for reimbursement. Dave 
Uken, Instructor for Computer Integrated Manufacturing, and Eugene Chou, 
Instructor for Principles of Engineering, for the 2020-2021 school year.  

• Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE of Dave Uken’s one section of Computer 
Integrated Manufacturing, $27,794. 

• Tri-Valley ROP will pay .20 FTE of Eugene Chou’s one section of Principles of 
Engineering, $28,823. 

• The total cost to Tri-Valley ROP, including statutory benefits, is not to 
exceed $56,617 for the 2020-2021 school year.     

DUSD to invoice Tri-Valley ROP quarterly with final invoice by June 30, 2021. 

 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________         _____________________________ 
Joe Sorrera, Asst. Superintendent  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Business Services     Tri-Valley ROP 
Dublin Unified School District        

 

Date: ____________________________   Date: ___________________________ 

          

Board Approved__________________________ 

 

52



Quick Summary / Abstract

As part of the Consent Calendar, approve the MOU with Livermore Valley Joint Unified School
District (LVJUSD) providing Business Services, Maintenance and Custodial Services.

Supporting Documents

 LVJUSD Financial Services 20-21.pdf

 LVJUSD Auto shop 20-21.pdf

 LVJUSD Mocho Site 20-21.pdf

7. F. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding with Livermore Valley Joint Unified School
District for Services during 2020-21 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

53



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 
 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
(TVROP) and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District (LVJUSD) in regard to a joint contract for 
budget, accounting, purchasing and payroll services for the 2020-2021 school year. 

TVROP will pay LVJUSD $95,036.04 for the following services: 

• Maintain and update the ROP budget on the Escape system with the coordination of TVROP 
staff.  

• Process purchase orders and issue account payable warrants. 
• Issue invoices as necessary and receipt payments and apportionments. 
• Process payroll and ensure that STRS, PERS, and payroll taxes are paid timely. 
• Prepare First, Second and Third Interim Reports if and when necessary and present to the 

Board and interested parties. 
• Maintain a three-year budget projection. 
• Close the 2019-20 books, determine receivables, payables, deferrals and ending balance in the 

SACS software. 
• Maintain a current cash flow. 
• Work with contracted auditors and present the 2019-20 audit to the Board once completed. 

 

The TVROP will also pay for 30 hours per week of in-house contracted services for an Accounting Specialist.  
The estimated Cost for this is $60,446.58 annually. Additional hours requested by TVROP will be invoiced 
separately.  

Total cost for the above services estimated at $155,483 annually. 

Payment from Tri-Valley ROP will be paid upon invoicing on December 31, 2020 for half of the contract 
$77,741.50 and the remaining $77,741.50  to be invoiced by June 30, 2021. 
 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________          _____________________________ 
Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services     Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District    Tri-Valley ROP 

Date: ____________________________    Date: __________________________ 

         

Board Approved_________________________  

54



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District in regard to a joint contract for 
custodial maintenance services for the Auto Shop located at Livermore High School for the 
2020-2021 school year. 

• LVJUSD will provide daily custodial maintenance services for the interior classroom, 
restrooms, locker room and office area.  

•  Daily services will include; cleaning floor surfaces (sweep & mop), clean and disinfect 
toilets, fixtures and sinks, empty waste containers, replenishment of dispensers, 
paper and soap supplies and waste containers and dispensers. 

• Weekly services will include; dusting, white boards, pencil sharpeners, vacuuming, 
spot clean doors and walls and clean table tops.  

• Annual services will include strip and wax of classroom floor tile and general summer 
cleaning.    

• The total cost for services and supplies is $10,351.50 for the 2020-2021 school year. 

Payment from Tri-Valley ROP will be made by invoice dated December 31, 2020 for half of the 
contract $5,175.75 and the remainder $5,175.75 will be invoiced June 30, 2021. 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________          _____________________________ 
Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District    Tri-Valley ROP 

 

Date:____________________________    Date:___________________________ 

         

Board Approved_______________________  

 

55



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

And 

Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District 

June 17, 2020 

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational 
Program and Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District in regard to a joint contract for 
custodial and maintenance services for the administration building located at Arroyo Mocho 
Elementary School for the 2020-2021 school year. 

• LVJUSD will provide custodial and maintenance services for the administration 
building offices, restrooms, break room, workroom and main office lobby area.    

•  Daily services will include emptying waste containers and replenishment of 
dispensers for paper and soap supplies and disinfect toilets and sinks.   

• Weekly service includes cleaning floor surfaces:  vacuuming carpet, sweep and mop 
floor tile, fixtures and mirrors. Spot clean floors, doors and walls and dust.  

• Annual services will include shampoo of carpet, strip and wax floor tile and window 
cleaning inside and out.      

• The total cost for the above custodial services and supplies will be estimated at 
$463.50 per month.   

• Maintenance repairs will be billed for time and materials as needed. 

Payment from Tri-Valley ROP will be made biannually with $2,706.75 due on December 1, 
2020 and $2,706.75 due on June 30, 2021. 

SIGNATURES OF AGREEMENT: 

_________________________________          _____________________________ 

Susan Kinder, Asst. Supt. Business Services  Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District    Tri-Valley ROP 
 
 
Date:____________________________    Date:___________________________ 

         

Board Approved_____________________  

56



Quick Summary / Abstract

Items that are pulled from the Consent Calendar to be addressed individually will be discussed and
acted upon at this time.

8. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

57



Quick Summary / Abstract

Informational items are noted as informational only; Action items are up for a vote by the Board.
 Most items require a simple majority of Board member votes to pass. 

9. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

58



Quick Summary / Abstract

Open Public Hearing for Item 9. B; for the  2020-21 Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Budget held in Compliance with California Education Code 42103.

Chairperson Miller will call the hearing to order and call upon members of the public who have
requested, by email to Budget Hearing Questions prior to Call to Order, at the following address,
arobbins@tvrop.org. Please note Budget Hearing in the subject line of the email, and write your
comment or question in the body of the email.

Upon completion of comments, Chairperson Miller will close the hearing and reconvene the Regular
Board Meeting. 

9. A. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2020–21 Budget – information

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

59

mailto:arobbins@tvrop.org


Quick Summary / Abstract

Following the mandated Public Hearing on the 2020-21 budget, it is appropriate for the Board to
consider adoption of the proposed budget.

Supporting Documents

 2020-21 Adopted Budget SACS File.pdf

9. B. Proposed Budget and Adoption for 2020–21 – action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

60



TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

PROPOSED ADOPTED BUDGET  

2020-21 

The Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program’s (TVROP) Budget for 2020-21 was developed 
through a collaborative process that involved the Board of Trustees, Superintendent, Livermore 
Valley Joint Unified School District’s Director of Fiscal Services and other TVROP administrative 
staff.  

REVENUE 

Total revenue for the 2020-21 fiscal year is projected at $5,447,866.  This is a decrease of 
approximately $1.5 million from the prior year. 

 Federal Revenue – No change.  Federal revenue continues to be projected at zero for
the 2020-21 Fiscal Year.

 State Revenue - Decreased by $1,524,195.  This decrease in mainly due to the reduction
of $1,732,270 in CTE Incentive Grant revenue.  In the prior year, the budget reflected
two years of incentive grant revenue, as the 2018-19 grant revenue was deferred until
2019-20.  TVROP plans to transfer the funding to the member districts as it has in prior
years.  The reduction in State revenue is offset by a reduction to Other Outgo
expenditures.  The net effect of this reduction on the ending fund balance is $0.  State
revenue was also increased $291,605 for the increase to the Strong Workforce Grant.

 Local Revenue – Decreased by approximately $2,021,275.  This decrease is due to 
removing donations from the budget projection.  This type of revenue is budgeted as 
received.

EXPENDITURES 

Total expenditures for the 2020-21 fiscal year are projected at $5,837,660.  This is a decrease of 
approximately $1.7 million from the prior year. 

 Salaries and Benefits – Salary costs increased based on a 0.5% step and column increase
and $125,915 based on a new position from the Strong Workforce Grant increase.
Benefit costs decreased by $19,658.  CalSTRS employer rates were decreased from
17.1% to 16.15% and CalPERS employer rates were raised from 19.721% to 20.7%.

 Books and Supplies – Decreased $242,596.  Carryover amounts and one-time
expenditures have been removed from the budget projection.  In addition, the
expenditure projection was increased by 0.62% for the cost of inflation based on the
California Consumer Price Index (CPI).

 Services and Other Operating Expenditures – Increased $143,716.  Expenses were
increased by $251,480 based on the increase to the Strong Workforce Grant.  In

61



addition, the expenditure projection was increased by 0.62% for the cost of inflation 
based on the California Consumer Price Index (CPI).  Carryover amounts have been 
removed from the budget projection which reduced the overall increase to this 
category.  

 Other Outgo – Decreased by approximately $1,732,270.  Expenditures have been 
reduced due to the reduction of the CTE Incentive Grant revenue noted above. 

 SUMMARY 

Based on the 2020-21 Projected Adopted Budget, TVROP will end the 2020-21 year with an 
ending fund balance of $1,053,379.  This allows TVROP to meet the required 5% reserve level of 
$291,883 and the 7.5% board reserve level of $437,825.  $20,000 is set aside for revolving 
funds, resulting in an unallocated amount of $303,671.   

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



Quick Summary / Abstract

Staff will present the preliminary 2020–21 Board Meeting Calendar
 

Supporting Documents

 2020-2021 TVROP JPGB Member Dist Calendar.pdf

9. C. Approval of 2020–21 Board Meeting Calendar – action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

114



TVROP JPGB Meeting

 5:30 p.m. closed session 

6:00 p.m. open session

 (unless otherwise noted on Agenda)

TVROP Coordinating 

Council Meetings 

Wednesday's                            

3:30-5:00 p.m.

July 2020 NO MEETINGS

* LVJUSD - 

PUSD -  8/11, 8/25

DUSD - 8/04, 8/18

TVROP – September 16

* LVJUSD - 9/2 for 9/16 meeting

PUSD –  9/8, 9/22

DUSD - 9/8, 9/22

* LVJUSD - 

PUSD - 10/13, 10/27

DUSD - 10/13, 10/27

 * LVJUSD – 

PUSD –  11/17 11/18 for 12/11 meeting

DUSD - 11/10

TVROP – December 11

* LVJUSD – 

PUSD – 12/15

DUSD - 12/15

TVROP (Organizational) – January 27

LVJUSD –1/14

PUSD – 1/12, 1/26

** DUSD - 

* LVJUSD - 

PUSD - 2/9, 2/23

** DUSD - 

TVROP – 3/10

* LVJUSD - 

PUSD - 3/9, 3/23

** DUSD - 

* LVJUSD – 

PUSD - 4/20

** DUSD - 

TVROP – 5/5

* LVJUSD -

PUSD - 5/4, 5/19

** DUSD - 

TVROP – 6/16

* LVJUSD - 

PUSD - 6/8, 6/22

** DUSD - 

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

 Coordinating Council and

Joint Powers Governing Board 

Member District Meeting Dates

August 2020 - June 2021

May 2021 4/21 for 5/5 meeting

June 2021 6/2 for 6/16 meeting

*Board Agendas will typically be posted and distributed by email the Friday before the Board Meeting.

February 2021

March 2021 2/24 for 3/11 meeting

April 2021

November 2020

September 2020

December 2019

January 2021 1/13 for 1/27 meeting 

October 2020

August 2020

Board Approved:

________________

115



Quick Summary / Abstract

Staff will provide a proposed master schedule of courses for 2020–21.

Supporting Documents

 TVROP Master Schedule 2020-2021 - 6.2.2020 BR.pdf

9. D. Approval of TVROP Master Schedule - action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

116



TVROP Master Schedule 2020-2021
Rev. 6.2.2020

461-6100 A Period 1st 2nd Brunch 3rd 4th Access Lunch 5th 6th

Mon, Tues, Friday 7:00 – 7:55 8:00 – 8:57 9:03 – 10:00 10:00 – 10:09 10:15 – 11:12 11:18 – 12:20 12:20 – 12:54 1:00-1:57 2:03 – 3:00

Wednesday Collaboration Day
8:00-8:45

8:50 – 10:20 10:20 – 10:29 10:35 – 12:05 12:11 - 12:51 12:51 – 1:25 1:31 – 3:01

Thursday 7:10 - 8:45 8:50 - 10:20 10:20 - 10:29 10:35 - 12:05 12:11 - 12:51 12:51 - 1:25 1:31 - 3:01

Douglas Den Hartog
Room: P9
Ph: 461-5199

Integrated
 Marketing 

Com.
ROP132011

Integrated
 Marketing 

Com.
ROP132012

Integrated
 Marketing 

Com.
ROP132013

Econ of Bus 
Ownership

ROP981511

CVE

Diana Hasenpflug
Room: P1
Ph: 461-6100

PE (PUSD)
TBD

PE (PUSD)
TBD

PE (PUSD)
TBD

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer II

ROP 992711 + CC 
Supervision

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer
ROP992511

 + CC Supervision

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer
ROP992512 

+ CC Supervision

Christian Munoz
Room: P9
Ph: 461-6100

Intro to Criminal 
Justice

ROP141111

Intro to Criminal 
Justice

ROP141112
(Travelers)

Robin Battaglia
Room:

Laurie James
Room:

Honors Digital
Electronics

Kimberly Woodworth Phone: 461-6100   /  Fax: 462-6738 /  Hours: Tues - Fri (9:00 am - 2:00 noon)

School Year: Aug. 11, 2020 - May 28, 2021 201 - Amador Valley High School - 1155 Santa Rita Road, Pleasanton, CA  94566

AP Environmental Science
ROP951611

117



833-3300 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Lunch 5th 6th 7th

8:00-8:51 8:56-9:51 9:56-10:47 10:52-11:43 11:43 - 12:39 12:44-1:35 1:40-2:31 2:36-3:27

Dave Uken Comp Int. Mfg.
ROP121021

Eugene Chou
Principles of 

Eng.

Kim Connors
Room: Q-9
Ph: 883-3300, x 7170

Sports Med Ath. 
Trainer

@ GHS T2, T3
(8:00-9:10)

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer

+ CC supervision
I-ROP992521

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer &
Sport Med. II
+ CC supervision

I-ROP992522
II -ROP992721

Intro to Health
Careers

 (9-10th Graders)
ROP992821

Intro to Health 
Careers

(11-12th Graders)
ROP992822
(Travelers)

TBD
Room: N108
Phone: 833-3300

Video Game Art & 
Design / 

HA Portfolio
(Travelers)

(3:25 - 4:15)
Video -ROP922923
HAP - ROP921124

Kisha Harris
Room: J207
Ph: 833-3300, x J201

Intro to Criminal 
Justice @LHS
10:45-11:55

Intro to Criminal 
Justice

ROP 141121

Intro to Criminal
Justice

ROP141122

Jodi Morgan
Room: Q15
Ph: 833-3300, x 7059

CVE
Integrated 

Marketing Com.
ROP132021

Integrated 
Marketing Com.

ROP132022

Sports Enter.
Marketing
ROP131621
(Travelers)

Econ of Bus 
Ownership

ROP981521

Chris Meyer
Room: N108
Ph: 833-3300

Video Game Art & 
Design

ROP922921 

HA Portfolio
ROP921122

Video Game Art & 
Design

ROP922922

Leann Nobida

A Period:  7:00-7:44 P1 P2 P3 P4 Lunch P5 P6 P7

Collaboration: 
7:55-8:55  

9 :00-9 :44 9:49 - 10:33 10:38 - 11:22 11:27 - 12:11 12:11 - 1:01 1:06 - 1:50 1 :55 - 2 :39 2 :44 - 3 :28

Collaboration Days Bell Schedule

202 - DUBLIN HIGH SCHOOL   8151 Village Parkway, Dublin, CA  94568 

Animation & Motion Graphics
ROP921022

Phone: 833-3360  /  Fax: 833-3322  /  Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

School Year: Aug. 11, 2020-May 28, 2021 

M, W, F - @ Las Positas
T, Th. - @ Alameda County Sheriff's 

Regional Training Center
(8:00-10:00)

Animation & Motion Graphics
ROP921021
(Travelers)

118



203 - FOOTHILL HIGH SCHOOL   4375 Foothill Road, Pleasanton, CA  94588 School Year: Aug. 11, 2020 - May 28, 2021

461-6600 A Period 1st 2nd 3rd 4th Lunch Falcon Flex 5th 6th B
Mon, Wed, Friday 7:35 - 8:30 8:35 - 9:28 9:34 - 10:27 10:33 - 11:31 11:37 - 12:30 12:30 - 1:00 1:06 - 1:59 2:05 - 2:58 3:04 - 3:57

Tuesday, Thursday 7:00 - 7:52 8:00 - 8:52 8:58 - 9:50 9:56 - 10:48 10:54 - 11:46 11:46 - 12:16 12:22 - 1:02 1:08 - 2:00 2:06 - 2:58 3:04 - 3:56

Fabiola Salceda
Room: P4
Ph: 461-6600 x 5835

Debbie Nelson
Room: A-4
Ph: 461-6600 

Econ of
Bus Ownership

ROP981531

Josh Hill
Room: J10

Principles
of BioMed
ROP993031

Gary Johnson
Room: TBD

Honors Aerospace 
Engineering

ROP961731

Tami Raaker
Room: A4
Ph: 461-0425

CVE
Integrated

Marketing Com.
ROP132031

Integrated
Marketing Com.

ROP132032

Sports Enter.
Marketing
ROP131631

Sports Enter.
Marketing
ROP131632

(Travelers, AVHS)

CVE

Nancy McNeil
Room: P3
Ph: 461-5604

Allyson Ortner
Room: P10
Ph: 461-6600 x5834

Intro to Health 
Careers @LHS 

T2, T3 
(8:00-9:10)

Intro to Health 
Careers   @LHS

 T1, T2 
(9:20-10:35)

Sports Med I 
@LHS T2, T3

(10:45-11:55) 

Sports Med I & 
II @LHS T1, T2
(12:35-1:45)

Sara Beyne

Fall EMR
Mon. (5:30-7:30) &

 Thurs. ( 5:30 - 8:30)
ROP992631

Spring EMR
Mon. (5:30-7:30) & 
Thurs. ( 5:30 - 8:30)

ROP992632

Chris Jones

Janice Wilson Phone: 461-6600  /  Fax: 461-6633  /  Room: B11 - Hours: Mon-Thurs 9:30 - 2:30

Dev. Psych. of Children I & II
+Off-site CC Supervision

ROP941032
ROP941131

Nursing Careers
+CC Supervision ROP992031

AP Environmental Science 
 ROP951631

Medical Occupations
+ Off-site CC supervision

ROP991531
(8:00 - 10:00 am)

Dev. Psych. of Children I
+Off-site CC Supervision

ROP941031

Sports Med-Ath Trainer
 ROP992531 & 
Sports Med. II

ROP992731
+CC Supervision

(2:15 - 3:08)

119



204 - GRANADA HIGH SCHOOL   400 Wall Street, Livermore, CA  94550 School Year: Aug. 25, 2020 - June 10, 2021

606-4800 Trimester 1st 2nd 3rd Lunch 4th 5th 

8:00-9:10 9:20-10:30 10:40-11:55 11:55-12:35 12:35-1:45 1:55-3:05

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20 CVE Supervision   .2

T2:  11/30-3/05 CVE Supervision   .2

T3: 3/10-6/10 Intro to Business Careers
ROP981041

Intro to Business Careers
ROP981042

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

Danielle Watson
Career Center

T1-T3 ASE 1st Period 2st Period 3rd Period Lunch 4th Period 5th Period
8:00-8:25 8:30-9:20 9:30-10:20 10:30-11:25 11:25-12:00 12:00-12:50 1:00-1:50

Phone: 606-4800 x 3520  /  Fax: 606-4808  /  Hours : Mon-Fri 7:30 am – 4:00 pm

Integrated 
Marketing Com.

 (LHS Travelers)
ROP132041

Dev. Psych. of Children I  
(12:35 – 2:35)

+ Off-site CC supervision
ROP941041 

Dawn Pavon
Room: 301
Ph: 606-4800 x3563

Econ of Bus Ownership
ROP981541

Dev. Psych. of Children @ LHS
 (8:35 – 10:35)

+ Off-site CC supervision

Econ of
Bus Ownership

@FHS
M, W, F /  8:35-9:28

T, Th  / 8:00 -8:52
ROP981531

WEDNESDAY COLLABORATION BELL SCHEDULE :   

Sports Med.
Ath. Trainer &
 Sports Med II
+ CC supervision

ROP992541
ROP992741

Sports Med Ath. Trainer 
@DHS

 (10:52 - 11:43)

Sports Med Ath. Trainer & 
Sports Med II @DHS

 (12:44-1:35)

Intro to Health Careers @DHS
 (1:40- 6th P 3:27)

5 - 6 Periods

Medical Occupations 
M, T, Th, Friday (9:30-11:30)

Wed (9:40 - 11:40)
+ Off-site CC supervision ROP991541

                                         Medical Occupations 
                                                (1:05 – 3:05)
                                     + Off-site CC supervision 
                                                ROP991542

Kim Connors
Room: 108
Ph: 606-4800 x3661

Alexis Tucker
Room: 108
Ph: 606-4800 x3640

Debbie Nelson
Room: 400
Ph: 606-4800 x3557

120



205 - LIVERMORE HIGH SCHOOL 600 Maples Street, Livermore, CA  94550 School Year: Aug. 25, 2020 - June 10, 2021

606-4812 Trimester 1st 2nd 3rd Lunch 4th 5th 

8:00-9:10 9:20-10:35 10:45-11:55 11:55-
12:30

12:35-1:45 1:55-3:05

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20
T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20 ROP Teacher/LHS Class ROP Teacher/LHS Class

T2:  11/30-3/05 ROP Teacher/LHS Class ROP Teacher/LHS Class
T3: 3/10-6/10 ROP Teacher/LHS Class ROP Teacher/LHS Class

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

T1:  8/25-11/20

T2:  11/30-3/05

T3: 3/10-6/10

Paula-Ann Cabading
Career Center

Wed Schedule CAP 1st 2nd 3rd Lunch 4th 5th 

8:00-8:25 8:30-9:20 9:30-10:20 10:30-11:25 11:25-12:00 12:00-12:50 1:00-1:50

Dev. Psych. of Children I  @ GHS
 DPOC I (12:35 - 2:35) 

+ Off-site CC supervision

Auto Body Repair
Adv. Auto Body

(Travelers)
I - ROP151051
II - ROP151151

Honors Civil Eng & 
Arch ROP961251

(Travelers)

Intro to Health Careers 
ROP992851

Honors Civil Eng & 
Arch  ROP961252

Sports Med II
+ CC supervision   
II -  ROP992751

Sports Med
Ath. Trainer

 + CC supervision
ROP992551

WEDNESDAY COLLABORATION BELL SCHEDULE :  2:00 - 3:05 pm

Intro to Criminal Justice
ROP141151

Auto Body Repair
Adv. Auto Body

I - ROP151054
II - ROP151154

ICT Essentials I / 
Internet Engineering 

ROP114452
ROP111252
(Travelers)

Dawn Pavon
Room: 309
Ph: 606-4812 

Kisha Harris
Room: 309
Ph: 833-3300, x 7134

Phone:  606-4812 x2330  /  Fax: 606-4851  /  Hours: Mon-Fri  10:00 am – 2:00 pm

Dorothy Moralles
Room: 

Don Nyswonger
Room: 302

ICT Essentials I / Internet 
Engineering 

ROP114451
ROP111251

Randy Barnard
Room: 220
Ph: 606-4812  x2434

Ed Woodworth
Room: 218
Ph: 606-4812  x2435

Auto Technology
 (Travelers) (1:00 – 3:00)

ROP151852

  Dev. Psych. of Children 1
(8:35 – 10:35)

 + Off-site CC supervision
 ROP941051  

Auto Body Repair
Adv. Auto Body

I - ROP151053 
II - ROP151153

Allyson Ortner
Room: P9
Ph: 606-4812

Intro to Criminal Justice
DHS

(12:44 - 1:36)

Intro to Criminal Justice
DHS

(1:40 - 2:31)

Auto Body Repair
Adv. Auto Body

I - ROP151052 
II - ROP151152

Auto Technology
ROP151851

Sports Med Ath. Trainer @FHS
(2:15-3:08)Intro to Health Careers 

ROP992852
(Travelers)

Criminal Justice Academy
M, W, F  @ Las Positas (8:00 - 10:00)

T, Th @ Alameda County Sheriff's Regional Training Center 
(8:00 - 10:00)

121



M, W, F 8:00 -10:00

Bldg. 2200
Rm. 2206
Park in "F"

Criminal Justice 
Academy
ROP141291

Tues., Thurs. 8:00 -10:00

Alameda County 
Sheriff's Office

Criminal Justice 
Academy
ROP141291

VILLAGE HIGH SCHOOL (PUSD) -  4645 Bernal Ave, Pleasanton, CA 94566  --  School Year: Aug. 11, 2020 - May 28, 2021
10:05 - 10:50

Room 702
Work Experience 

Education

Las Positas College - 3000 Campus Hill Dr, Livermore, CA 94551  -- School Year: Aug. 11 - May 28
Monday, Wednesday, Friday

Alameda County Sheriff's Regional Training Center - 6289 Madigan Rd, Dublin, CA 
Tuesday, Thursday

122



Middle College High School at Las Positas College Bell Schedule
Juniors: 8AM -11AM
Seniors: 11AM-2PM

Verbis Gauthier Mogilefsky Verbis Gauthier Mogilefsky Verbis Gauthier Mogilefsky Verbis Gauthier Mogilefsky Verbis Gauthier Mogilefsky

8-9 11 US B 11 ELA A

9-10 11 US A 11 ELA B Office Hours Office Hours Office Hours Office Hours Office Hours

10-11 Office Hrs. 11 AVID A 11 AVID B Office Hrs. 11 AVID A 11 AVID B Office Hrs. 11 AVID A 11 AVID B Office Hrs. 11 AVID A 11 AVID B Office Hrs. 11 AVID A 11 AVID B

11-12 12 Econ/Civics A Office Hours 12 ERWC B
Office 
Hours

Office 
Hours

Office 
Hours

Office Hours

12-1 12 Econ/Civics B Lunch 12 ERWC A Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch

1-2 Lunch 12 AVID A 12 AVID B Lunch 12 AVID A 12 AVID B Lunch 12 AVID A 12 AVID B Lunch 12 AVID A 12 AVID B Lunch 12 AVID A 12 AVID B

2-2:30 Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch

12 Econ/Civic B 12 ERWC A 12 Econ/Civics A

11 US B 11 ELA A 11 US A 11 ELA B 11 US B

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

School Year: Aug. 12, 2020 - May 28, 2021

12 ERWC B

11 ELA A 11 US A 11 ELA B

12 ERWC B 12 Econ/Civic B 12 ERWC A 12 Econ/Civics A

123



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board must act on all issues regarding employees of the TVROP.  The Personnel Document
specifies each area,  including new hires, resignations, retirements and vacancies for Board approval.

Supporting Documents

 Personnel Doc 061720 Full.pdf

9. E. Approval of Personnel Document #061720 - action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

124



  

 

 

 

PERSONNEL DOCUMENT #061720 

TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

Name / FTE 
Description / 

Location 
Effective Date 

Superintendent’s 

Recommendation 

2020-2021 CERTIFICATED – Rehire, Temporary 

Randy Barnard 

1.0 

Automotive Collision Repair & 

Refinishing - LHS 
8/25/2020 Approve 

Sara Beyne 

.95 

Medical Occupations/ TSA 

Emergency Medical Responder 

Foothill 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Kimberly Connors 

.90@DHS & .30 

@119 days @GHS  

Sports Med/Athletic Trainer & 

Intro to Health Careers 

Dublin / Granada 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Douglas Den Hartog 

1.0 

Int. Marketing/Econ of Bus 

Ownership 

Amador 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Denise Gauthier 

1.0 

English / AVID 

Middle College 
8/12/2020 Approve 

Nakisha Harris 

.80 DHS/LPC & .25 

LHS 

Criminal Justice/Criminal 

Justice Academy 

Las Positas/Livermore/ Dublin 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Lynette Hasan-

Marshall 

1.0 

Transition Specialist 

Adult Education 
8/11/2020 Approve 

Diana Hasenpflug 

.75 

Sports Med/Athletic Trainer 

Amador 
8/11/2020 Approve 

Nancy McNeil 

.50 

Nursing Careers 

Foothill 
8/11/2020 Approve 

Chris Meyer 

1.20 

Video Game Art & Design, 

Animation & Motion Graphics 

 I & II, Honors Portfolio  Dublin 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Kelly Mogilefsky 

1.0 

English / AVID 

Middle College 
8/12/2020 Approve 

Jodi Morgan 

1.0 

Int. Marketing/ Sports Ent 

Mrktg./Econ of Bus Ownership 

Dublin 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Debbie Nelson 

.20 FHS & .90 GHS 

Business Careers/ Int. 

Marketing/ Econ of Bus 

Ownership 

Foothill / Granada 

8/11/2020 Approve 

TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

JOINT POWERS GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

June 17, 2020 

 

 

125



Don Nyswonger 

.40  

CCNA & Cyber Security & TSA 

Livermore 
8/25/2020 Approve 

Allyson Ortner 

.7667 LHS & .25 FHS 

Sports Med/Athletic Trainer & 

Intro to Health Careers 
8/11/2020 Approve 

Dawn Pavon 

1.0 GHS/LHS   

Dev Psych of Children I & II 

Granada/Livermore 
8/25/2020 Approve 

Tami Raaker 

1.20 

Int. Marketing/Sports Ent 

Mktg. /Econ of Bus Ownership 

Foothill 

8/11/2020 Approve 

Fabiola Salceda 

1.0 

Dev Psych of Children I & II 

Foothill 
8/11/2020 Approve 

Alexis Tucker 

1.0 

Medical Occupations 

Granada 
8/25/2020 Approve 

Sergio Verbis 

1.0 

Social Science / AVID 

Middle College 
8/12/2020 Approve 

Ed Woodworth 

.65 ROP 

.50 LHS  

Auto Specialist 

Livermore 
8/25/2020 Approve 

 

2020-2020 CLASSIFIED/ CONFIDENTIAL  – Rehires, Temporary 

Paula-Ann 

Cabading 

.50 

College & Career Specialist 
LHS 

8/17/2020 Approve 

Leann Nobida 

1.0 
College & Career Specialist 

DHS 
8/3/2020 Approve 

Susan Pereira 

1.0 
Sr. Support Specialist 

DO 
7/1/2020 Approve 

Colette Ray 

.50 MC 

.50 DO 

Secretary I/Attendance 
Middle College/DO 

8/1/2020 
& 7/01/2020 Approve 

Danielle Watson 

1.0 
College & Career Specialist 

GHS 
8/17/2020 Approve 

Janice Wilson 

.50 
College & Career Specialist 

FHS 
8/5/2020 Approve 

Kimberly 

Woodworth 

.50 

College & Career Specialist 
AVHS 

8/5/2020 Approve 

 

 

2020-2021 CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT  – Rehires, Temporary 

Amy Robbins 

1.0 
Director, College and Career 

Readiness 
7/01/2020 Approve 

Suzanne Smith 

1.0 
Coordinator, Program Services 7/01/2020 Approve 

126



 

2020-2021 CERTIFICATED – New Hire, Temporary 

Christian Munoz 

.40 

Criminal Justice/CSI 

Amador 
8/11/2020 Approve 

 

 

 

2020-2021 CERTIFICATED  – Opening 

TBD 

.20 

Video Game Art & Design /HA 

Portfolio - DHS 
8/11/2020 Approve 

2020-2021 CLASSIFIED/ CONFIDENTIAL  – New Hire 

Lisa Hansen 

1.0 
Assistant to Superintendent 

DO 
7/01/2020 Approve 

127



Quick Summary / Abstract

Staff will update the Board in the following areas for Middle College High School at Las Positas
College:

MC high school course transition to online - Spring 2020
Class of 2020 Celebration!
Post Secondary Plans for 2020 - 4 year, LPC, etc
Class of 2017 - Our first cohort has many graduating from universities one full year ahead of
their classmates.
Middle College enrollment for 2020-2021

9. F. Middle College High School at Las Positas College Update – information

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

128



Quick Summary / Abstract

Staff will present a summary of accomplishments from year-two of the established three-year plan.

Supporting Documents

 Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year Two 6_17_20.pdf

9. G. Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year-Two - information 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

129



6/12/20

1

Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year Two
2019 - 2020

June 17, 2020
Careers by Choice, Not by Chance

TVROP Three-Year Plan
Background:

● Fall 2018: Staff developed the TVROP Three-Year Plan.

○ Customer Service
○ Programs
○ Fiscal Management

○ Relationships

● December 2018: The TVROP Board approved the Three-Year Plan.
● Ongoing: Staff create goals and expand opportunities based on the Plan.

● June 2019 and June 2020: Staff reports progress to the TVROP Board.

130



6/12/20

2

Three - Year Plan Deliverables
● Enhance communication to support the marketing of programs and engage all 

stakeholders
● Expand professional development

● Continue to explore funding opportunities
● Increase preparedness on College/Career Indicator
● Maintain fiscal solvency

● Foster, expand, and strengthen relationships with all stakeholders
● Deliver high-quality programs

Enhance Communication to Support 
with Marketing 

● Increased marketing program and college and career preparedness 
opportunities

● Hosted high school counseling luncheons

● Supported CTE staff and program at sites
● Attended various district, city, regional, and State meetings to share best 

practices

131



6/12/20

3

Expand Professional Development
In-Services:

● Questioning: Open vs. Closed
● Differentiation
● Instructional Strategies
● Virtual Staff In-Service in May

Additional Opportunities:
● Educating for Careers Conference
● College Counseling/Transition Workshops
● Training to Support Transition to Virtual Learning
● Guided Pathways Meeting at Las Positas College

Continue to Explore Funding Opportunities

● K-12 Strong Workforce Program (K-12 SWP) 
Round 2 and Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant (CTEIG) 

○ K-12 SWP Round 2: ~ $ 676,000

○ CTEIG: ~ $1.3 Million

● Chosen to host the K-12 Pathway Coordinator 
(K-12 SWP) position.  

132



6/12/20

4

Increase Preparedness of College/Career

● Increased the number of 
completers

● Offered “Triple Threat”
(UC a-g, articulations, and 

certifications) courses
● Held the 1st Annual CALPADS 

Convening

Maintain Fiscal Solvency
● Expanded professional development for Tri-Valley 

staff

● Secured in-kind funds for grant funding

● Secured grant funding to support member districts. 
(Over 4 Years: Totaling ~ $17 Million)

● Lobbied to maintain CTE funding at the State level

● Maintained exemplary budget practices

● Secured CTEIG and SWP Round 2 grant funding.

133



6/12/20

5

Foster, Expand, and Strengthen Relationships

● Participated on local, regional, and 
Statewide committees

● Collaborated to expand opportunities 
for all learners

● Expanded work-based learning 
opportunities and relationships with 
local business

● Participated in Tri-Valley Partnership 
Meetings

Deliver High-Quality Programs
● Expanded work-based learning opportunities

● Increased enrollment 
● Supported new staff members
● Increased access to certifications with new 

participation with Ford.
● Highly attended Advisory meetings

● Enhanced Tri-Valley high-quality CTE Programs
● Piloted successful Developmental Psychology of 

Children (DPOC) Mentoring Program with 
LVJUSD

● Successfully transitioned to online learning 
opportunities

134



6/12/20

6

Remote Learning Highlights

● Successfully provided synchronous and asynchronous
● Utilized a variety of Tech Tools to maximize Distance Learning
● Provided online simulations enabling students to fulfill CC/CVE requirements.
● Engaged in over ~175 virtual Mock Interviews
● Partnered to create a College & Career Website for students and parents
● Hosted virtual Medical Occupations and Nursing Orientations

TVROP Overarching Accomplishments
2019 - 2020 School Year

● Hosted professional development and expanded opportunities for students and 
staff, aligned with our TVROP Three-Year Plan (Virtually and In-Person)

● Engaged 550 students in paid/unpaid placements weekly

● 1000+ students earned 2700+ units of college credit in 2019-20

Middle College: 

● Host Virtual Grad Celebration for Middle College High School at Las Positas

● 140 students earning up to 44 college units and high school diplomas

135



6/12/20

7

TVROP Overarching Accomplishments
2019 - 2020 School Year (cont.)

● Expanded learning opportunities beyond the walls of the school and outside of the 
school day: Increased work-based learning experiences, piloted a Developmental 
Psychology of Children Mentor Program (LVJUSD), held virtual Mock Interviews, 
and successfully transitioned to virtual learning during the pandemic.

● Awarded CTEIG Grant for Member Districts ~ $1.3 Million

● Awarded Strong Workforce Program Grant ~ $676,000

● Enrollment #s continue to increase and are at an ALL time high

Three - Year Plan: Year Three
2020 - 2021

● Implement the K12 Strong Workforce Program (SWP) 

Grants

● Increase Tri-Valley-wide CTE Professional Development

● Increase Virtual Learning Opportunities

● Support Our Districts with the CTE Incentive Grant

● Expand Work-Based Learning and Mentoring

● Continue to Support Instructors and Staff

● Continue to Support Our Districts 

● Host 2nd Annual CTE Convening

“Vision is the art of seeing the invisible.” by Jonathan Swift

136



6/12/20

8

Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year Two
2019 - 2020

June 17, 2020
Careers by Choice, Not by Chance

137



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board and Superintendent to negotiate terms of contract during closed session;
provided contractual negations result in said parties’ agreement of the decision, terms and resulting
employment contract will be reported upon and ratified. Copies of said contract will be made available
at that time. 

 

Supporting Documents

 7-1-2020 Contract JD - Salary Schedule.pdf

9. H. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Contract - action 

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

138



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

AND 

JULIE DUNCAN 

Article 1. AGREEMENT 

This agreement is entered into as of this 17th day of June 2020, between the Governing Board 

(“Board”) of and on behalf of the Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program (“TVROP”), and 

Julie Duncan (“Duncan”). The parties mutually agree as follows: 

Article 2. TERM 

The TVROP hereby employs Duncan for a period beginning on the 1st day of July 2020, through 

the 30th day of June 2023, in the position of Superintendent. 

Article 3. SALARY 

Duncan’s salary shall be based upon the Superintendent Salary Schedule1 plus an additional one 

thousand three hundred and fifty dollars ($1,350) for a Master’s degree per year. 

Duncan may receive an annual salary increase per the Superintendent Salary schedule based upon 

a satisfactory evaluation. A change in salary shall not constitute the creation of a new contract or 

extend the termination date of this Agreement. 

TVROP shall reimburse Duncan for mileage accumulated in the course of her duties for travel 

outside Alameda County at the established IRS rate. 

Article 4. DUTIES 

Duncan will perform the duties assigned to her position by the TVROP’s job description, a copy 

of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by this reference. Duncan will be 

evaluated regarding her performance in accordance with TVROP policy. 

Article 5. WORK YEAR 

Duncan’s work year shall be 220 days. 

Duncan shall be entitled to the same number of legal holidays as the rest of the TVROP’s 

employees. 

Duncan shall be entitled to 20 days of paid vacation. It is the intent of TVROP that those days be 

used. Duncan may carry forward no more than 20 days of vacation each year.    

 

 
1  A copy of the Superintendent’s Salary Schedule is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

139



Article 6. LEAVES 

Duncan shall accrue illness leave at the rate of twelve (12) days per contract year. This leave may 

accumulate without limit. 

The TVROP shall provide Duncan with such other leaves as are provided to other certificated 

employees. 

Article 7. MEMBERSHIP DUES 

The TVROP shall pay dues of for Duncan’s membership in the Association of California School 

Administrators (“ACSA”) and two other professional organizations selected by Duncan. 

Article 8. BENEFITS 

The TVROP shall provide Duncan with a paid one hundred thousand dollar ($100,000) Life 

Insurance Policy and also contribute two thousand dollars ($2,000) annually towards 

disability/long-term care/other insurances selected by Duncan. 

Article 9. EVALUATION 

The TVROP Board may evaluate and discuss the performance of Duncan at any time during the 

term of this Agreement, but shall conduct at least one written evaluation on or before June 30th of 

each year. 

Article 10. TERMINATION 

This agreement may be terminated prior to its normal expiration by: 

• Mutual consent of the Board and Duncan 

• Duncan’s failure to maintain a valid California Administrative Credential. 

• Retirement or Death of Duncan 

• Discharge for Cause. This shall include, but not be limited to: material breach of contract, 

any grounds enumerated in the Education Code, or Duncan’s failure to perform her 

responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement as determined by law. 

• Termination without Cause. If the TVROP Board elects to terminate this Agreement prior 

to the expiration of its stated term, the TVROP shall pay Duncan as liquidated damages the 

lesser of twelve (12) months base salary or the base salary for the remainder of the term of 

this Agreement if less than twelve (12) months. The parties agree to this sum as liquidated 

damages because actual damages are otherwise extremely difficult to fix. Duncan shall not 

be entitled to such payment in the event she voluntarily resigns. 

• Non-renewal of Agreement by TVROP. The Board may determine not to reemploy Duncan 

upon the expiration of this Agreement by providing written notice in accordance with 

140



Education Code section 35031 no later than the November 1st immediately preceding the 

expiration date of this Agreement. 

• In the event Duncan accepts another certificated position with another employer during the 

term of this Agreement, the TVROP Board and Duncan agree to work in good faith to 

develop a smooth transition plan that would meet the needs of both parties. 

Article 11. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

• Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties 

shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

The parties also agree that, in the event of litigation, venue shall be the proper state or 

federal court located in Alameda County, California. 

• Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understandings 

between the parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither party 

has relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement. 

• No Assignments. Duncan may not assign or transfer any rights granted or obligations 

assumed under this Agreement. 

• Modification. This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally. It may be 

modified or superseded only by written instrument executed by both of the parties. 

• Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall continue 

in full force and effect. 

Article 12: COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 

A. This Contract has been reviewed by legal counsel and the provisions of Government Code 

Chapter 10.1 (automatic extension) and Government Code sections 53243, 53243.1 and 53243.3 

(crime relating to abuse of office or position) have been found not to apply based upon the terms 

of the Contract. 

B. This Contract does not provide for any paid leave of absence or for payment of a legal 

defense if the Superintendent is charged by criminal complaint, information, or indictment for 

commission of any crime. If the Superintendent is otherwise granted a paid leave of absence and/or 

provided a legal defense by the TVROP on any other basis and is later convicted of a crime 

involving abuse of office or position, Superintendent shall reimburse the TVROP for all salary 

paid during such leave and also reimburse the TVROP for any costs of legal defense. (Gov. Code, 

§§ 53243, 53243.1, 53243.3.)  

 

C. If the Superintendent is convicted of any crime involving abuse of her position, the 

Superintendent shall reimburse the TVROP for the full amount of any cash settlement provided 

by the Board as part of a termination agreement. (Gov. Code, §§ 53243.2, 53243.4.)   

 
 
 

141



 
SIGNATORY CLAUSE 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the 17th day of 
June, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________   _________________________ 
Governing Board of and on behalf of    Date:   
The Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
Amy Miller, Chairperson   
 
 
 
 
_________________________________   _________________________ 
Julie Duncan        Date:   
 

 

 

 

 

142



Position

Work 

Year* 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Superintendent 220 $176,400.00 $183,960.00 $189,973.20 $195,672.40 $198,607.48 $204,565.71 $210,702.68

* Includes holidays

Degree Stipend

Masters stipend: 1,350$  

Longevity

3%

4%

5%

6%

5/2/2019Board Approved 

Placement on the salary schedule is determined by years of experience; this schedule does not preclude the Board 

from making broader adjustments to the Superintendent's salary. Advancement is dependent upon Board 

Approval.

Payment will be divided into 

equal monthly payments of 

the fiscal year.

2019/2020

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program
Superintendent

Effective 7/1/2019

Start of 3rd year on Column 7      

Start of 6th year on Column 7   

Start of 9th year on Column 7  

Start of 12th year on Column 7  

143



Quick Summary / Abstract

Upon completion of the Board's evaluation of Superintendent during closed session;
pursuant to Article 3 of the Superintendent’s Employment Agreement, the Superintendent may
receive an annual salary increase per the Superintendent Salary Schedule based upon a satisfactory
evaluation.

9. I. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Salary Step Increase - action

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

144



Quick Summary / Abstract

Superintendent Duncan will report on recent meetings, activities, or legislation.

10. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

145



Quick Summary / Abstract

Board members may wish to report on their recent activities.

11. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

146



12. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

147



13. ADJOURNMENT

Joint Powers Governing Board, Regular Board Meeting
06/17/2020 - 05:30 PM

148


	AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT on posted closed session items only
	3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code §54957  and §54957.6 
	3. A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
	3. B. Conference with Labor Negotiator
	4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - 6:00 p.m.
	4. A. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. B. Approval of the Agenda
	4. C. Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. RECOGNITIONS
	7. CONSENT CALENDAR
	7. A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2020
	7. B. Approval of Bill and Salary Reports - May 1 - 31, 2020
	7. C. Approval of Purchase Order Summary - May 1 -31, 2020
	7. D. Approval of MOU with PUSD for Middle College Coordinator
	7. E. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding for 2020-21 with Member Districts 
	7. F. Approval of Memorandums of Understanding with Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District for Services during 2020-21
	8. DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS
	9. INFORMATION / ACTION ITEMS
	9. A. Public Hearing on the Proposed 2020–21 Budget – information
	9. B. Proposed Budget and Adoption for 2020–21 – action
	9. C. Approval of 2020–21 Board Meeting Calendar – action
	9. D. Approval of TVROP Master Schedule - action
	9. E. Approval of Personnel Document #061720 - action
	9. F. Middle College High School at Las Positas College Update – information 
	9. G. Three-Year Plan Accomplishments, Year-Two - information
	9. H. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Contract - action  
	9. I. Ratification of the Superintendent’s Salary Step Increase - action 
	10. SUPERINTENDENT'S  REPORT
	11. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
	12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	13. ADJOURNMENT

